

Curriculum Vitae



Jean Monnet Prof. Dr. Markus Frischhut, LL.M.

Professor & Study Coordinator European Union Law

markus.frischhut@unibo.it | markus.frischhut@mci.edu (please use my mci address)

ABSTRACT

Jean Monnet Professor as well as Study Coordinator European Union Law at MCI. Teaching and research in the fields of EU law, EU health law, as well as EU values and ethics, also in the field of digitalization. Several publications and conference speeches worldwide.

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

- 09/2019 – 08/2022 Jean Monnet Chair "EU Values & DIGitalization for our CommuNITY (DIGNITY)" - MCI | The Entrepreneurial School®
For further details, MOOC etc. see: <https://research.mci.edu/en/jean-monnet-chair>
- 04/2004 - present Professor & Study Coordinator European Union (EU) Law (before: assistant) - MCI | The Entrepreneurial School®
Teaching and research
- 09/2016 - 08/2019 Jean Monnet Chair "European Integration & Ethics" - MCI | THE ENTREPRENEURIAL SCHOOL®
For further details, MOOC etc. see: <https://research.mci.edu/en/jean-monnet-chair>
- 10/2013 - 12/2018 Visiting Fellow - Kingston University London (UK)
Law Department
- 07/2000 - 04/2004 Assistant lecturer - Leopold-Franzens-University Innsbruck
EU Law
- 11/2003 - 03/2004 Project assistant - Leopold-Franzens-University Innsbruck
Research in the field of Latin American integration zones: "Los mecanismos de solución de controversias en zonas de integración latinoamericanas y caribeñas"
- 02/2003 - 03/2003 Conducted scientific studies - Universidad Andina Simón Bolívar (Quito/Ecuador), CEPAL (Santiago de Chile), ALADI and Mercosur (Montevideo/Uruguay), and INTAL (Buenos Aires/Argentina)
Research for publications etc.
- 02/2002 - 03/2002 Conducted scientific studies - Tribunal de Justicia de la Comunidad Andina (Quito/Ecuador) and Secretaría General de la Comunidad Andina (Lima/Peru)
Research for doctoral thesis etc.
- 10/1999 - 06/2000 Served mandatory one-year clerkship - Innsbruck County Court
Private Law; Criminal Law

10/1998 - 04/1999 Internship - European Parliament, Strasbourg
EU law and policy

EDUCATION

08/2000 - 06/2002 Doctor iuris - Leopold-Franzens-University Innsbruck
Doctoral Studies in Law

03/2001 - 09/2001 Master of Laws, LL.M. - Schloss Hofen / University of Passau
EU Law

10/1999 - 03/2001 Academic Expert in EU Law - Schloss Hofen / University of Passau
EU Law

09/1998 - 06/1999 "Certificat – Notions fondamentales de droit international, européen et comparé" -
Université Robert Schuman
Legal studies

09/1993 - 06/1999 Magister iuris - Leopold-Franzens-University Innsbruck
Diploma Studies in Law

TEACHING

09/2021 - present Alma Mater Studiorum - Università di Bologna
EU health law

04/2007 - present Department of the Tyrol state government
Practical data-base research in the field of EU Law

10/2004 - present MCI | The Entrepreneurial School®
EU Law, Business Law, EU health law, etc.

02/2013 - 02/2013 Kingston University London (UK)
EU Law (guest lectures)

01/2003 - 01/2011 Schloss Hofen / University of Passau
Practical data-base research in the field of EU Law

05/2009 - 05/2009 Leopold-Franzens-University Innsbruck (Department of Political Science)
EU Law

03/2009 - 03/2009 Kingston University London (UK)
EU Law (guest lectures)

11/2007 - 11/2007 Kyung Hee University, Seoul / South Korea
EU Business Law (guest lectures), see also below

05/2004 - 06/2007 Leopold-Franzens-University Innsbruck (Faculty of Law)
EU Law

03/2006 - 03/2006 Universidad Pontificia Comillas de Madrid/Spain
EU Law (guest lectures)

03/2005 - 03/2005 Universidad Pontificia Comillas de Madrid/Spain
EU Law (guest lectures)

COMPETITIVE RESEARCH AWARD

06/2003 - 06/2003 Leopold-Franzens-University Innsbruck
Dr. Otto Seibert Award for the Promotion of Scientific Achievements

POSITIONS IN PROFESSIONAL/ACADEMIC SOCIETIES

02/2021 - present	Member of the Steering Committee of 'Public health and law' section - European Public Health Association (EUPHA)
10/2020 - present	Member of the board - Working Group Science and Responsibility (WuV)
01/2019 - 08/2022	External member - Global Integrity Research Network (GIRN) at Coventry University (UK)
03/2018 - present	TAIEX Expert - European Commission, Technical Assistance and Information Exchange instrument (TAIEX)
02/2017 - 09/2020	Member - Life & Health Science Cluster Tirol
07/2014 - present	Member - International Forum of Teachers (IFT) of the UNESCO Chair in Bioethics
01/2014 - present	Member - European Association of Health Law (EAHL)
10/2011 - present	Member - Euroregional Association of comparative Public Law and EU Law
10/2016 - 12/2018	External member - Kingston Law School (UK) - Integrity Research Group (IRG)
08/2017 - 05/2018	Member of the temporary "EAHL Reflection Committee" - European Association of Health Law (EAHL)